COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Inter-Departmental Correspondence

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

DATE: November 12,2002

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 3, 2002

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Supervisor Jerry Hil!9 President of the Board
SUBJECT: Appointment to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for

a four-year term ending February 9, 2007

Recommendation
Appoint Supervisor Michael D. Nevin to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission to a term
ending February 9, 2007.

Background
According to MTC’s enabling legislation, a representative shall be selected by the Board of

Supervisors of San Mateo County to serve a concurrent four-year term. Pursuant to Government
Code Section 66504: “Commissioners shall be selected for their special familiarity with the problems
and issues in the field of transportation.”

Discussion

Supervisor Michael D. Nevin would like to continue serving as the San Mateo County Board of
Supervisors’ representative on the Metropolitan Transportation Commission when the new four-year
term commences February 10, 2003.

Vision Alignment
This recommendation keeps the commitment of responsive, effective and collaborative government

through goal number 23: Leaders throughout the County provide the impetus for broader regional
solutions in land use, housing, childcare, education, health and transportation.



